

## GWINEAR-GWITHIAN PARISH COUNCIL

THIS IS TO NOTIFY YOU THAT an Ordinary Meeting of the Parish Council is to be held on Monday 23<sup>rd</sup> July 2018 at **GWITHIAN CHURCH HALL, GWITHIAN, TR27 5JZ**, commencing at **7pm**.

Date 18<sup>th</sup> July 2018

  
Mrs Vida Perrin, Clerk to the Council

### 1. **Routine matters**

- a) Safety Procedure
- b) Apologies for absence to be received and approved.
- c) To receive personal and prejudicial interests (including the details thereof) and preapproved dispensations in respect of any items on this Agenda.
- d) Public Participation – Public Participation (15 minutes maximum) - Observations raised by members of the community are welcome regarding the items noted on the agenda (2 minutes per person) **but it should be noted that public are not permitted to speak during the remainder of the meeting unless expressly permitted to do so by the Chairman.** Any other matters raised either in person or in writing will be noted during this period and may be included for consideration at a future Parish Council meeting. **Questions must be directed through the Chair**

### 2. **Minutes**

- a) To confirm the Minutes of the Ordinary Meeting of the Parish Council held on the 9<sup>th</sup> July 2018 (C)
- b) Business arising not already on the agenda from the Ordinary Meeting

### 3. **To consider planning matters**

- a) PA18/05669 [Construction of two storey dwelling and alterations to existing vehicular access \(application may affect a public right of way\)](#) 57A Turnpike Road Connor Downs TR27 5DT Mrs D Brook *Planning Zone Councillors Cllr Homes (lead) Cllr Smith (Support)*
- b) PA18/06175 [Application for the construction of eight dwellings \(consolidation of permissions PA14/11072 and PA15/10169\)](#) 22 Upton Towans Hayle Cornwall TR27 5BJ Cherwell (Upton Towans) Ltd *Planning Zone Councillors Cllr Smith (lead) Cllr Homes (Support)*
- c) Planning Correspondence
  - i) to receive a list of planning notifications

### 4. **Reports**

- a) Verbal reports from Parish Councillors/representatives (*Note: Limited to under one minute per report*)
- b) Written reports from Parish Councillors/representatives

### 5. **Correspondence received**

- a) Email from resident re Pen Tye overgrown vegetation
- b) Minutes GGAG meeting 27/04/18
- c) Email from CORMAC - speed data for Connor Downs
- d) Email from Cornwall Council – Draft Validation Guide including the Local List
- e) Email from CDRA re Boundary Review
- f) Letters to Cornwall Council re PA18/01781/PREAP copied to GGPC from local residents

### 6. **Other matters requiring decisions of the Council**

- a) To discuss the condition of the WI bench at Wall Corner and consider re-positioning

### 7. **Late or urgent items not on the agenda**

### 8. **Agenda items for future meetings**

\*\*\*\*\*